
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND REMEDIATION SERVICES 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO  •  WEBSITE:  www.bbcinternational.com  •  HOUSTON, TEXAS   
 

WORLD-WIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PHONE (575) 397-6388  •  FAX (575) 397- 0397  •  1324 W. MARLAND  •  P.O. BOX 805  •  HOBBS, NM  88241-0805 

E-MAIL:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
   
 
 
January 6, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Geoffrey Leking 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
 
Re:  Oxy Final C-141 Information Packets: Red Tank 28 #3 Battery, Cotton Draw Unit #12 
 
Dear Mr. Leking: 
 
On behalf of Oxy USA, BBC International, Inc. is pleased to enclose the Final C-141 closure 
information packets for the above referenced sites for your records. These packets included 
initial and final C-141s, site diagrams, laboratory analyses, and correspondence pertaining to 
the sites. 
 
Please let us know if you require any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

cpb 
Cliff P. Brunson 
President 
 
CPB/kp 
 
Enclosures 



Jocelyn Harimon

04/06/20232

None
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Kathy Purvis

From: Cliff P. Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Trishia Bad Bear; scaffey@blm.gov
Cc: Dusty Wilson; C J Summers; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: FW: Oxy-Cotton Draw

Ms. Bad Bear, 
 
This message is to inform you that BBC International will begin the approved remediation work plan for the Oxy Cotton 
Draw 12 on Friday, October 14, 2011 at approximately 9:00 a.m. If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cliff 
 
 
 
 
Cliff Brunson, CEI, CRS 
President 
BBC International, Inc. 
World‐Wide Environmental Specialists 
Mailing Address: 
P. O. Box 805 
Hobbs, NM  88241‐0805  USA 
Shipping Address: 
1324 W. Marland St. 
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA 
Phone: (575) 397‐6388 
Fax: (575) 397‐0397 
E‐Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
******************************************** 
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached 
documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by e‐mail or by telephone call to (575) 397‐6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or 
distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
******************************************** 
 
 
 
 
> 
>‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
>From: tbadbear@blm.gov [mailto:tbadbear@blm.gov] 
>Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 3:50 PM 
>To: Wilson, Dusty L 
>Subject: Re: FW: Oxy‐Cotton Draw 



2

> 
>Mr. Wilson, 
> 
>Upon reviewing OXY‐Cotton Draw 12 work plan: 
> 
>BLM concurs with NMOCD. 
> 
>‐ Reseed excavated sited with seed mixture 2/LPC. 
> 
>Contact Trishia Bad Bear in the Hobbs Field Station ‐ BLM, 48‐hours  
>prior to excavation. 
> 
>Thank you, 
> 
>Trishia C. Bad Bear 
>Natural Resource Specialist 
>BLM‐Hobbs Field Station 
>575.393.3612 office 
>575.390.2258 cell 
>575.393.4280 fax 
>Trishia_Bad_Bear@nm.blm.gov 
> 
> 
> 
>                   
>  
>             <Dusty_Wilson@oxy 
>  
>             .com> 
>  
>                   
>To  
>             08/23/2011 05:16          <tbadbear@blm.gov>, 
>  
>             PM                        <scaffey@blm.gov> 
>  
>                   
>cc  
>                                       <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>, 
>  
>                                       <Chancey_Summers@oxy.com>, 
>  
>                                       <kswinney@bbcinternational.com> 
>  
>                   
>Subject  
>                                       FW: Oxy‐Cotton Draw 
>  
>                   
>  
>                   
>  
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>                   
>  
>                   
>  
>                   
>  
>                   
>  
> 
> 
> 
> 
>Ms. Badbear, I have not heard anything back from you on this site sent  
>to you on June 9th 2011. 
> 
>Can you please review? We are still asking for like kind approval as to  
>the previous approval given by NMOCD. Thank you for your attention on  
>this matter. 
> 
>Thanks, 
>Dusty L. Wilson 
>HES Specialist 
>Seminole, Lea County RMT. 
>"You will never succeed, if not given the chance to fail." 
>From: Wilson, Dusty L 
>Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:30 PM 
>To: Trishia_Bad_Bear@nm.blm.gov 
>Cc: scaffey@blm.gov 
>Subject: FW: Oxy‐Cotton Draw 
> 
>Ms. Badbear, The note below from NMOCD, Jeff Leking, shows an approved  
>work plan to move forward at the Cotton Draw # 12 spill site. Oxy is  
>requesting that BLM provide like kind approval as to the NMOCD approved  
>work plan, as they have agreed that this work plan does comply with all  
>NMOCD spill guideline reclamation requirements. Oxy will be waiting  
>before moving forward with the NMOCD work plan to make sure ample time  
>is provided to the BLM for review.  As always, Oxy is willing to work  
>with any and all regulators to insure that all written guidelines are  
>adhered to. If something is missing or has not been addressed in the  
>previously mentioned work plan, we are willing to discuss any changes,  
>to insure the adherence to written State and Federal requirements. I am  
>also providing for BLM review, the site diagram, and lab data gathered,  
>and previously provided to NMOCD, from this site. Thank you for your  
>attention on this matter. 
> 
> 
>Thanks, 
> 
> 
>Dusty L. Wilson 
>HES Specialist 
>Seminole, Lea County RMT. 
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> 
> 
>"You will never succeed, if not given the chance to fail." 
> 
> 
> 
>From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD [mailto:GeoffreyR.Leking@state.nm.us] 
>Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 9:02 AM 
>To: Cliff P. Brunson 
>Cc: Wilson, Dusty L; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey;  
>Trishia_Bad_Bear@nm.blm.gov 
>Subject: RE: Oxy‐Cotton Draw 
>Cliff 
> 
>The OCD verifies its agreement  with the path forward  as discussed in  
>the email below and as previously agreed upon at the meeting of Monday April 
>18, 2011.   Please proceed upon receiving concurrence from the BLM. 
> 
>Please ignore the prior OCD email that erroneously stated the date of  
>the meeting as being Tuesday April 19, 2011. 
> 
>Geoffrey Leking 
>Environmental Engineer 
>NMOCD‐Hobbs 
>1625 N. French Drive 
>Hobbs, NM 88240 
>Office: (575) 393‐6161 Ext. 113 
>Cell:     (575) 399‐2990 
>email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us 
> 
> 
>From: Cliff P. Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
>Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:51 PM 
>To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
>Cc: Dusty Wilson; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey 
>Subject: Oxy‐Cotton Draw 
> 
>Geoff, 
> 
>This e‐mail is to confirm our conversation yesterday morning with  
>myself and Dusty Wilson concerning the remediation plan and path  
>forward for the above mentioned site. As discussed, Oxy will excavate 3  
>feet of impacted soil across the site. A plastic liner will be installed across the site. 
>The site will then be backfilled with clean backfill soil. I have  
>attached the site diagram and lab data that we reviewed for your files. 
> 
>If you would please reply back via e‐mail with your concurrence, it  
>would be greatly appreciated. Let me know if you have any questions. 
> 
>Thanks, Cliff 
> 
> 
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> 
>Cliff Brunson, CEI, CRS 
>President 
>BBC International, Inc. 
>World‐Wide Environmental Specialists 
>Mailing Address: 
>P. O. Box 805 
>Hobbs, NM  88241‐0805  USA 
>Shipping Address: 
>1324 W. Marland St. 
>Hobbs, NM  88240  USA 
>Phone: (575) 387‐6388 
>Fax: (575) 397‐0397 
>E‐Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
>******************************************** 
>Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached 
>documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed  
>and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or  
>otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this  
>transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e‐mail  
>or by telephone call to 
>(575) 397‐6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or  
>distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than  
>the named 
>recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
>********************************************[attachment "Oxy‐Cotton  
>Draw.pdf" deleted by Trishia Bad Bear/HFS/NM/BLM/DOI] [attachment  
>"img‐421134834‐0001.pdf" deleted by Trishia Bad Bear/HFS/NM/BLM/DOI] 
> 
> 
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BBC International, Inc. 

Oxy 2010 
Cotton Draw Leak 

Date: 9/12/11 DRWG by: KAP
Disk: Sheet  1 of 1
Scale: Not to Scale File Name: DRWG
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  194811

CONDITIONS
Operator:

OXY USA INC
P.O. Box 4294
Houston, TX 772104294

OGRID:

16696
Action Number:

194811
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

jharimon None 4/6/2023


